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Bi-State 2018 RFP Questions 
 

1. Will the flights be done in a single mobilization of the aircraft, or could acquisitions for different 

participating jurisdictions be done at different times? 

Multiple flight mobilizations may be required for the different participating jurisdictions.  All image 

flights will be required to meet the Section 3: Aerial Photography specifications. 

  

2. Will acquisition of the lidar and imagery be done at the same time? 

It is preferable, but not required that the lidar and imagery are acquired at the same time. 

 

3. Is the bid bond to be based on the total proposed cost to all jurisdictions, or just the cost for the 

base services? 

The bid bond shall be based on the total cost of the base services. 

 

4. In order to meet the schedule, what is the latest a consortium member would commit to 

execute a contract? 

The Vendor’s proposal shall state by which date a consortium member must execute a contract 

in order to meet the proposed schedule. 

 

5. Will all consortium members be contracting for at least the base product? 

That is the intent but as noted on the Cost Proposal Forms, “After the final project vendor 

selection has been made; a Consortium Member may modify their scope of services to negotiate 

a revised contract amount.” 

 

6. 8.3 Delivery Schedule Each Vendor shall include with their proposal a delivery schedule for each 

Consortium agency with the final delivery to occur on or before December 31st, 2019. If the 

Vendor fails to meet the project delivery schedule, a Consortium agency shall have the option to 

require the Vendor to forfeit the sum of $200 per contract for each business day that they are 

late. The Vendor agrees that the $200 per day late penalty shall be deducted from the final 

contract payment. 

Is it your intent that the (14) separate contracts could total $2,800.00 per day? 

Yes, that is the intent of the RFP.  If the December 31st, 2019 final delivery date is unfeasible, 

provide a modified delivery schedule per Consortium agency in your response to the RFP. 

 

7. 2.10.9. Acceptance of any proposal will be contingent on signing/entering into a written 

contract with the individual Consortium agencies. 

Successful negotiation of (14) separate contracts can not be determined until all negotiations 

are concluded. How will this impact the acceptance of any proposal? 

Acceptance of any proposal will be contingent upon the successful contract negotiations with the 

individual Consortium agencies. 
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8. With some digital frame camera systems (e.g. Vexcel UCE100) imagery at the specified 

resolutions can be directly captured from higher flying heights than indicated.  Are these higher 

flighting heights allowed for frame camera use, if described by the proposer? 

Higher flight heights are allowed, if the specified resolutions can be directly captured and the 

remaining Aerial Photography specifications are met. Any deviation from the specified flight 

heights must be clearly described in the Vendor’s proposal. 

 

9. Should deck be collected?  No, the existing planimetric mapping to be updated does not contain 

decks, therefore decks are not required to be collected. 

 

10. If so, is it considered as part of building, or as a separate deck layer? Not applicable.  

 

 

11. Please note; even though existing LiDAR data is available from the State of Illinois and the State 

of Iowa for the surface models, “4.7.2.9 The Consortium has not verified the accuracy or 

coverage of the existing web available LiDAR data.  It is the sole responsibility of the Vendor to 

determine the availability, coverage, and suitability of the Iowa and Illinois LiDAR data.  The 

positional accuracies of the ortho imagery as specified in section 4.4 must be maintained.  The 

existing LiDAR data may require editing to comply.” 

 

  


